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Dr. Steven Garfin, M.D. 
Interim Dean 
UC - San Diego School of Medicine 
9500 Gilman Drive 
La Jolla, CA 92093 
858-534-2230 
 
 
Subject :  Revocation of Medical Degree  –  Mr. Jay K. Varma 
   University of California - San Diego School of Medicine 
   
Reference 1 : Letter of 24 September 2024 to Governor Tim Walz  
   (2024 Democratic Vice Presidential Candidate) 
 
Reference 2 : Letter of 27 November 2023 to Mr. Kraig H. Kayser 
   Chairman, Cornell University Board of Trustees 
 

 
Dear Dr. Garfin : 
 
Enclosed is an exact duplicate of Reference 1.   You will note that Page 17 of 24 presents recent 
very typical  news regarding UC - San Diego School of Medicine graduate, Mr. Jay K. Varma. 
 
Enclosed is the cover letter to Reference 2.  Note that the latter contains the following Demand: 
 
DEMAND : Dr. Anthony Fauci – Revocation of all Cornell University Degrees 

 
Cornell University graduate Mr. Fauci and UCSD graduate Mr. Varma were central to the 
“Response to the COVID-19 Pandemic,”  in both New York State and New York City: 
 

 



2 October 2024                  Dr. Steven Garfin, M.D. 
Page 2 of 7 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



2 October 2024                             Dr. Steven Garfin, M.D. 
Page 3 of 7 

 
 
 
Atop Page 2 above, UCSD School of Medicine graduate Mr. Jay K. Varma is shown during  
July 2020 COVID-19 briefing in New York City;  Mayor Bill de Blasio is seated to his left.   
 
During a recent hidden camera interview Mr. Varma referred to his former boss as follows : 
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Conclusion 
 
On Page 34 of 49 of enclosed Reference 2, you will find the following discussion (screenshot) : 
 

 
 
I am very familiar with the bylaws of my alma mater Cornell University; I am unfamiliar with such 
connected to the University of California - San Diego School of Medicine. 
 
The portent of Reference 2 was embellished, not diminished, by the recent vulgar admissions of  
Mr. Varma.  The forwarding of this instant letter to Cornell administrators serves to remind/update 
them of the embellishment; specifically, Mr. Anthony Fauci and Mr. Jay Varma are intimately 
connected to, what many refer to as, the COVID-19 Crime Syndicate. 
 
Given the severity and criminality of their deeds, to the best of my understanding, I am at-a-loss 
to project a “downside” to revocation of the medical degrees of Mr. Fauci and Mr. Varma.  Given 
the ongoing degradation of public opinion/perception of U.S. academia, disciplinary action would 
in-fact serve to further the underlying reputations of the two academic/medical institutions.  Again, 
in-general and especially in these two instances (Fauci/Varma), if there is a “downside” my limited 
intellect has failed to determine such. 
 
Please feel free to contact me at any time. 
 
         Respectfully yours, 
 
 
 
 
         Paul V. Sheridan 
 
Enclosures / attachment 
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Addendum – Page 1 of 2 
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Preliminary Additional Courtesy Copies 
 
 

 

Mr. Kraig H. Kayser, Chairman 
Cornell U Board of Trustees 
300 CCC Building 
235 Garden Avenue 
Ithaca, NY                        14850 
607-255-5124 
 

USPS   2 October 2024 

 

Dr. Robert Harrington  
Weill-Cornell Medicine  
Cornell University  
1300 York Avenue  
New York, NY         10065  
212-746-5454 
 

USPS   2 October 2024 
 

 

Mr. Michael I. Kotlikoff 
c/o Office of the President 
Cornell University 
300 Day Hall 
Ithaca, NY               14853 
607-255-5201 
 

USPS   2 October 2024 

 
 

Dr. Michelle Daniel, M.D. 
Vice Dean of Medical Education 
UC - San Diego School of Medicine 
9500 Gilman Drive 
La Jolla, CA 92093 
858-534-2230 
 

By email 
 

 

Councilwoman Joann Ariola 
32nd Council District 
Ozone Park Office 
93-06 101st Avenue 
Ozone Park, NY       11416 
718-738-1083 
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University of California - 
San Diego School of 
Medicine 
 

(1) Office of the Dean 
(2) Department Chairs 

 
By email 

 




